
From: Gary S Gevisser 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 1:31 PM PT 
To: Doug – Gemological Institute of America 
Cc: rest; Devin Standard; Diana Henriques - journalist New York Times - Big Jury 
Award in Injury Case Over Keyboards - December 10, 1996; Dr. John K. Pollard - 
JKPJKP@alum.mit.edu 
Subject: DAAC- RE: Communique 
 
Hi Doug, a most interesting response. 
 
You obviously feel you have more to “lose” than to “gain” by dropping everything 
you are doing and getting everyone you know to attend my forthcoming seminar-
workshop vodcast over the internet bearing in mind I just finished explaining to Mr. 
Sidney Abelski Esq., a Chicago, Illinois attorney I have known for 30 years how he 
could not only be in the seminar-workshop business prior to sunset today but when 
inviting everyone he knows to his home right after sunset be well on his way to 
financial independence without giving up his law practice if that is still meaningful 
to him. 
 
BTW I thought you might find interesting the ongoing dialogue between Adam L. 
Tucker and Mr. Bob Schulz who I “don’t know from Adam”. 
 

From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com]  
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 10:05 AM 
To: Bob Schulz 
Subject: RE:  
 

Thank you for your prompt reply. 
 
You are undoubtedly more knowledgeable with our tax system than I am but I have 
some information which you may not be aware of. 
 
Have you read an free online non-fiction novel called THE DIAMOND INVENTION? 
http://www.edwardjayepstein.com/diamond/prologue.htm 
 
CH9 – Diamonds for Hitler 
CH18 – The American conspiracy 
 
May I suggest reading the two aforementioned chapters and you will see the timeline 
and link between American bankers JP Morgan and other bankers, along with the US 
government, and a little known diamond syndicate De Beers. 
 
I have a close Jewish South African colleague who was previously employed by 
DeBeers and whose uncle is currently the executor of Charles Engelhard’s estate with 
controlling shares of Engelhard Minerals & Chemicals Inc. whom you may or may not 
know got their platinum monopoly from South Africa due to their relationship with Harry 
Oppenheimer and DeBeers during the South African Apartheid Regime. 
 



There is a lot more to discuss, but I believe that this will be sufficient for you to get your 
feet wet. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
Adam L Tucker 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Bob Schulz [mailto:bob@givemeliberty.org]  
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 10:08 AM 
To: Adam L Tucker 
Subject: RE:  
 

Do you mean Bob Schulz? If so, I am he. 
  

Bob Schulz 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Adam L Tucker [mailto:adam@just3ants.com] 
Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2008 12:24 PM 
To: info@givemeliberty.org 
Subject:  

To Whom It May Concern, 
 
I am trying to reach Charlie Schulz as I believe I have information that may prove 
beneficial to We the People. 
 
Any contact information would be greatly appreciated. 
 
Thank you for your time, 
Adam L Tucker 

 

Talking of getting “feet wet” below is a photo of me attempting to hit a golf ball out 
of relatively deep water. 
 

 
You would also know that I too can “read in between the lines” beginning with how 
you, who pride yourself on doing your own research, now “I have faith in his 



impressions” albeit “negative” about China but no negative feelings about the 
United States so very “blackened hands” in the “Money Power” of De Beers who 
have been provided “sanctuary” by the so transparently corrupt 3 Branches of the 
United States Government. 
 
Yes, this “faith” business is not only telling but rather nauseating, wouldn’t you 
agree? 
 
How much “faith” do you really expect me to have in anything you have to say 
apart from “trail hunting” when you know that I know perfectly well that you would 
have had no difficulty getting your “arms around” Hollywood blockbuster author 
Edward Jay Epstein’s, The Diamond Invention without even bothering to mention 
what utter bloody nonsense “sum” [sic] friend of your has or does not have to say 
about the Chinese who don’t have a problem remembering either the United States 
of America’s “in support of our south east Asia policy” as well as the American led 8 
Allied nations invasion of China in 1900. 
 
Why not encourage your friend who you so suddenly trust to be your “eyes, ears 
and brain” to participate right this very instant in a, “live internet debate”?  
 
I do not make it my business to spend my time “putting people on the spot” but 
when they try and impress upon me how fastidious they are in their quest to 
“search for the truth” and when it gets too close to home respond as you have 
done, being so very wordy, no doubt thinking that if you throw enough words at me 
that “sumhow” [sic] I will ignore your failure to comment on Epstein’s so very 
important book that details the devious nature of your employer, I will either go 
“off the deep end” or better yet get caught up in an even more wordy response. 
 
You have of course noticed the extraordinary “footprint” I have on the Internet, 
despite the fact that I have never published a single book or appeared on radio or 
TV let alone have a big time New York Times reporter like Diana Henriques say 
“nice things” about me and of course you could easily have come across Federal 
Judge Jack B. Weinstein’s one opinion in a landmark Repetitive-Stress-Injury case 
where he credits me in “stepping up to the plate” and providing irrefutable 
“smoking gun proof” of fraud by plaintiff attorneys and their clients that resulted in 
this very famous judge overturning the very first multi-million dollar RSI jury 
award. Click on hyperlink below: 
 
http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Timing%20is%20of%20the%20essence.htm 
 
It is time for me to “call a spade a spade” especially since you have chosen to 
journey down a path I am most familiar with. 
 
Remember, I lived for 21 years shy of one week in the United States of America’s 
South African Apartheid Regime which you would know was nothing more or less 
than the 3rd Reich’s southern division and the most dangerous, the most easily co-
opted-corrupted were the liberal English literature-journalist-writer types who first 
showed their true colors when rousing the student body at the University of Natal-



Kwazulu South Africa to oppose the Apartheid Regime, it rather obvious who was 
“buttering their bread”, the same with the right wing conservatives who supported 
this most brutal regime. 
 
You have undoubtedly found the time when not doing your laundry, dusting and of 
course it takes time to make your bed even if you don’t tuck in all the sheets to 
have read word for word Chapter 9, DIAMONDS FOR HITLER before asking yourself 
what exactly was World Oil War II about apart from trying to kill all of the world’s 
Jewish people and then stealing South Africa’s gold? 
 
The GIA is anything but a “non-profit” tentacle of the De Beers-Anglo American 
Cartel [DAAC] and just because you happened to have filled out the forms 
necessary to be called a “non-profit” and you comply with all the necessary 
regulations and filings blah blah doesn’t change the stubborn facts of how 
extraordinarily dependant you are on the “good graces” of the DAAC, the mafia of 
mafia, special interest of special interest group. 
 
If you would prefer, you could have your legal counsel now take over from you. 
 
On the other hand you could think more about both your soul and conscience and 
why not your pocket book and rethink your options in terms of contributing to the 
betterment of humankind. 
 
Moreover, how long do you think this charade is going to last as you realize each 
and every one of my communications is intended for more than just you? 
 
Again, I am very familiar with the “Sly English” and how when communicating they 
have this very annoying tendency to couch their words in such a way so as to 
provide themselves with a “way out” if caught “red handed”, all the while leaving a 
very clear trail of what they are really thinking. 
 
Here you are not only focused on China but use “tTOo” [sic] illustrations to suggest 
in no uncertain terms, “I don't think the motive is solely generosity” right after 
writing verbiage, “They want to feed you” which could be taken as both a “good” 
thing as well as “feed you to the fishes”. 
 
Yes, I am young at heart but rather long in the tooth and know all there is to know 
about how the “real world” works beginning with the fact that the Fish Rots From 
the Head Down. 
 
Moreover, you seem to have forgotten your own point of view that it is a tragedy 
that De Beers who don’t produce any diamonds to speak of in China have begun to 
hook the next generation of Chinese on, “A Diamond is Forever-A Girl’s Best 
Friend”, yet you focus your “venom” on the world’s hardest working and most 
productive peoples whose culture is so very art filled versus the US American drug 
and “money, me” culture. 
 
http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20china-look.pdf 



 
Can you explain in simple English what is it about me that had you thinking you 
could take me for a complete moron? 
 
Remember, that while I have given you enough verbiage in this communiqué that 
would allow even the least educated “sly English” room to “duck and dive”, most of 
all “play ostrich” I am rather well trained in intelligence gathering bearing in mind 
how intimately familiar I am with De Beers ability to after co-opting-corrupting 
elected and non-elected government officials to then buy up piece by piece their 
opposition beginning with those who first voice their opposition to this most brutally 
repressive regime. 
 
Gary 
 
Ps – Devin Standard is an African American entrepreneur who is currently employed 
as a senior executive at Smith & Wesson. His father, Kenneth Standard Esquire is 
the immediate past President of the New York State Bar Association. 
 
I suggest that if you can’t make lunch then use your afternoon 10 minute break to 
begin watching the free internet movie America Freedom to Fascism where very 
credible people make me look very much “middle of the road”. 
 
http://video.google.com/videoplay?docid=5355374476580235299 
 
Ps I – This hyperlink below takes you to a rather informative email I sent a high 
school history teacher last evening who like you is surely incapable of getting out of 
his head the question what happened to South Africa’s gold that was stolen for a 
period of 45 odd years from South Africa by the 3 Branches of the United States 
that didn’t end up in the hands of American service people providing protection to 
the Apartheid Regime. 
 
http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20highschool-
debeers.pdf 
 
[Word count 1702] 
_________________________________ 

From: Doug 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2008 10:33 AM 
To: Gary S Gevisser 

Subject: Communique 

 

Hi Gary, 
  

Thanks for the invitation to join you.  
  



This email address: dfiske@gia.edu is at work in Carlsbad. It's principally a weekday, 

workday means of communication. I occasionally access it remotely from home, 

which I did Sunday but too late to take you up on your invitation. 
  

My experience in China is quite limited (two weeklong visits), but it's enough to get a 

feel for the place, the people and their ethics. A good friend has traveled to China on 

business scores of times in the past 10 years. He has no illusions. Whatever affection 

and rapport he might once have had with Chinese businesspeople has long since been 

buried by the people themselves. I have faith in his impressions. 
  

I used to work with a very successful Chinese immigrant in the Los Angeles area. He 

came here as a refugee in the early '50s, worked his tail off, realized the American 

dream, and put three children through USC. One has a master's degree in library 

science, another is an MD, and the third took over the family businesses. Having 

worked with him gave me a preview of dealing with people in China. Something they 

all have in common: They want to feed you. I don't think the motive is solely 

generosity. 
  

You sent a great deal of information that would take a very long time to read closely. 

I've scratched the surface, but Monday morning does not lend itself to deep diving. 

Generally, I do my housekeeping and mindless work then as I wait for my mind to get 

out of weekend mode and back into the business fray. 
  

Perhaps we can get together another time? 

  

Take care, 
  

Doug 

 
 

 


